
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: October 20, 2020 4:02 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
Subject: For MO review: Social Media for Body Worn Camera RFI

Hi James,

I understand you spoke to Elizabeth briefly about the body worn camera RFI and accompanying SM content.

Here is the planned SM for your review (starts on page 3)

aapdf

France Gionet

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Téléphone | Telephone: 613-698-3276

53


